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REPORT FORR ACTIOON 


All-WWay Stop Conttrol - Anntibes DDrive (nnorth/soouth 
segmment) att Antibees Drivee (eastbbound one-waay 
segmment) (FFollow-uup Repport) 

Date: AApril 9, 20188 
To:  Norrth York Coommunity CCouncil 
From: AActing Director, Transportation SServices, Noorth York District 
Wards: Ward 10 -- York Centre 

SUMMAARY 

As the TToronto Traansit Commission (TTCC) operatess bus servicce on Antibees Drive, CCity 
Council approval off this reportt is requiredd. 

Transpoortation Services previoously reporrted to City Council onn a request for all-way stop 
control aat Antibes DDrive (northh/south seg ment) and Antibes Drive (eastboound one-way 
segment). The installation of aan all-way sstop control was not reecommendeed as it wa s 
not warrranted, in addition to thhe fact thatt there is alrready an al l-way stop controlled 
intersecttion in closee proximity to this inteersection. 

Transpoortation Services were directed byy City Counncil to undeertake consuultation withh 
Parks, FForestry andd Recreatioon staff to bbetter informm the revieww and to report back too 
North Yoork Commuunity Counccil on the finndings. Thee follow-up review confirmed that the 
installatiion of all-waay stop wouuld be probblematic andd it is still not recommended. 
Howeveer, staff will continue too monitor thhis location and will undertake follow-up studdies 
in one years' time. 

RECOMMMENDATTIONS 

The Actiing Directorr, Transporrtation Servvices, Northh York District recommmends that: 

1. City CCouncil denny the installlation of ann all-way stoop control aat Antibes DDrive 
(north/soouth segmeent) and Anntibes Drivee (eastbounnd one-way segment). 
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FINANCIAL IMPACT 


There are no financial implications to this report. However, should North York 
Community Council overturn staff's recommendation, the installation of the all-way stop 
control at Antibes Drive (north/south segment) and Antibes Drive (eastbound one-way 
segment), including required pedestrian ramps, is estimated to cost $5,000.00 and will 
be included within the Transportation Services 2018 Operating Budget. 

DECISION HISTORY 

City Council, at its meeting on November 7, 8 and 9, 2017, directed Transportation 
Services to work with Parks, Forestry and Recreation to assess the pedestrian flows 
from the Antibes Community Centre to Antibes Drive to inform the all-way stop review 
and to report back to North York Community Council. The Council decision can be 
found at: http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaItemHistory.do?item=2017.NY25.12 

COMMENTS 

In response to a request from City Council (NY25.12), Transportation Services 
undertook a follow-up review and consultation with Parks, Forestry and Recreation to 
assess the need for all-way stop control at Antibes Drive (north/south segment) and 
Antibes Drive (eastbound one-way segment). 

Transportation Services previously reported to the October 17, 2017 meeting of North 
York Community Council on a request for all-way stop control at the subject 
intersection. This installation was not recommended for the following reasons:  

 the City Council approved numerical warrants for the installation of all-way stop sign 
control are not met; 

 there is a short spacing to the adjacent all-way stop control to the north, at Antibes 
Drive (westbound one-way section); 

 the Toronto Police Service collision records did not disclose a collision pattern; and 
 the site observations confirmed that there are clear sight lines. 

The staff report appeared before City Council on November 7, 8 and 9, 2017 and staff 
were directed to work with Parks, Forestry and Recreation "to assess the pedestrian 
flows from the community centre to Antibes Drive to inform the all-way stop review and 
to report back to the North York Community Council." 

Consultation was undertaken with Parks, Forestry and Recreation staff as requested by 
City Council. They advised that Antibes Community Centre is a free and fully accessible 
centre that is highly frequented by the surrounding community. The centre addresses 
the recreational needs of a large, diverse population. Its amenities include a pool, youth 
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space and multiple programming rooms that are highly utilized by patrons. Antibes 
Community Centre also provides permits to a host of community partners and agencies. 

In view of Parks, Forestry and Recreation's comments, Transportation Services has 
undertaken further evaluation of the requested installation of all-way stop sign control.   
Notwithstanding the forgoing, Transportation Services continues to object to the 
installation of all-way stop control at the subject intersection. In addition to the points 
noted in the previous staff report, there are additional technical reasons why an all-way 
stop sign control may be potentially problematic. 

The main concern of Transportation Services is the presence of the Antibes Community 
Centre's driveway, which is located on the west side of Antibes Drive, offset to the north 
from the southern 'T' intersection. This driveway creates a larger intersection and poses 
challenges for the location of the pedestrian crossings. East-west pedestrians should 
not be directed to cross to/from this driveway, although many pedestrians might be 
undertaking this movement under the existing conditions.  

Therefore, the subject driveway would need to be incorporated into the potential all-way 
stop control and the pedestrian crossing lines would need to be installed north of the 
driveway. Operationally, the offset configuration illustrated above poses the following 
concerns: 

 At offset intersections, the greater distance between the side streets means that a 
pedestrian may not be as visible to a motorist that is about to proceed from a 
stopped position; 

 Additionally, motorists may be travelling at a greater rate of speed when they 
traverse the pedestrian crossing area; and 

 Transportations Services' experience with all-way stop controlled intersections 
where there is a one-way street travelling away from the intersection, and where 
there are low pedestrian volumes at certain times of the day, suggests that there 
would be poor motorist compliance. 

The intersection configuration and the potential conflicts have been illustrated in the 
attached figure. 

It is acknowledged that pedestrians may be crossing east-west to/from the Antibes 
Community Centre's driveway under the existing conditions. However, there is no 
controlled crossing provided or any indications to suggest that pedestrians have the 
right-of-way. Accordingly, pedestrians are required to use their own judgement as to 
whether there is a suitable gap in traffic to cross.  

With the potential all-way stop sign control, pedestrians may assume that motorists will 
see them and come to a stop, when this may not be the case for the reasons outlined 
above. For these reasons, Transportation Services does not believe that the 
introduction of all-way stop control would potentially enhance the pedestrian safety at 
this intersection and thus continues to recommend against such installation. 
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Transportation Services is committed to monitoring the safety in this area and will 
reassess the situation in one year to determine if the warrant criteria for an all-way stop 
control will change. Parks, Forestry and Recreation staff are agreeable to this course of 
action. 

The Ward Councillor is aware of the recommendations of this staff report. 

CONTACT 

Dan Clement, Acting Manager, Traffic Operations, Transportation Services Division, 
North York District, Tel: 416-395-7463, Fax: 416-395-7544, Email: 
Dan.Clement@toronto.ca 

SIGNATURE 

Peter K. Hillier 
Acting Director 

ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment 1: Diagram - Antibes Drive (north/south segment) at Antibes Drive 
(eastbound one-way segment) - Potential pedestrian-vehicle conflict points with all-way 
stop sign control 
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